

Cesar Cabrera Corona

SENIOR ANDROID DEVELOPER

Profile

Experienced Mobile Developer with 12+ years working with medium and large size companies like Coca-Cola & GMC . Solid knowledge of Android foundations , UI , UX , REST APIs, Design Patterns, 3rd party libraries, testing and debugging process. Experienced with Google services and Firebase modules and familiar with publication process in Google Play Store.

Employment History

Sr Android Developer, Farmacia San Pablo, Mexico City

2020 – PRESENT

E-commerce app for one of the largest pharmaceutical companies based in Mexico.

- Several improvements in UI and UX which led to raise one point on store score.
- Successfully release a refactor to App-gallery which led to another 8 k+ installations.
- Significantly reduce app crashes after I started to manage the Google Play console.

Android Freelance, Freelance, Mexico City

OCTOBER 2019 – MAY 2020

- Successfully completed 20+ freelance Android jobs in one of biggest platforms for LATAM (Workana) with score 4.7 out of 5.0.
- I reached top 10 in ranking for all LATAM

Sr Android Developer, RoadTrack , Mexico City

SEPTEMBER 2015 – DECEMBER 2019

App development for GMC Onstar System to connect with your vehicle.

- Improved core system and tracking, delivering at least 15% faster responses from vehicle to app.
- Greatly reduce app crashes after implementing core improvements

Education

Bachelor's Degree in Telematics, Instituto Politecnico Nacional , Mexico City

2010 – 2015

Associate degree in computer science, Instituto Politecnico Nacional, Mexico City

SEPTEMBER 2007 – SEPTEMBER 2009

Courses

Meta Android Developer Professional Certificate, Meta Facebook

JUNE 2022 – PRESENT

Details

Mexico City

Mexico

+521 5522500279

ccoronacesar@gmail.com

Skills

Android Development

Kotlin

Java

Google Suite

Android App Development

iOS Development

Languages

Spanish; Castilian

English

Hobbies

Videogames

Game Development

Music Festivals